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Hello, Matt please note that this email it to notify you that I am making the formal request from city council
that they formally consider me for re-appointment to the SPEDC for another term.

Please let me know if you need anything else further from me on this.

Thank you.
Patricia Ponce

From: Matt Rodriguez <MattR@sanpabloca.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 12:41 PM

To: Patricia Ponce <PatriciaP@sanpabloca.gov>

Subject: FW: SPEDC Board Director Renomination Request for January 2024 - 110223.pdf

Mayor Ponce:
RE: RE-APPOINTMENT TO SPEDC BOARD OF DIRECTORS (2-YEAR TERM)

On November 2, 2023, SPEDC Executive Director Leslay Choy notified me of your current 2-year term on the
SPEDC Board will expire at end of January 2024 (See Attachment and email below).

The City Council will be formally considering appointment of this impending vacancy at the upcoming 12/18/23
regular City Council Meeting, and once approved by majority vote, will submit their nominee to the SPEDC Board

for affirmation vote.

You are eligible to continue to serve in this capacity for another 2-year term (February 2024 — January 2026) per
current SPEDC By-laws requirements.

Please formally indicate if you are interested in being formally considered for re-appointment to the
SPEDC Board vacancy, and | will prepare the necessary action before the City Council on 12/18/23. | will
need a formal response from you for the public record.

NOTE: You will need to recuse yourself from this agenda item when it is formally considered by the City Council
on 12/18/23.

Any concerns or questions, please contact the City Manager directly.

Sincerely,

Matt Rodriguez,
City Manager

“Teamwork San Pablo — 2023 Year of Restoration”
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510.215.3016 |Direct

510.215.3000 | Office (Main)
510.215.3011 |Fax

Address: 1000 Gateway Avenue, San Pablo,
CA 94806

Email: MattR@sanpabloca.gov

Website: www.sanpabloca.gov

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
which they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system administrator —
mailto:ITMagic@SanPabloCA.gov. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the
author and do not necessarily represent those of the City of San Pablo. Finally, the recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of viruses. The City of San Pablo accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus
transmitted by this email.

From: Leslay Choy <LeslayC@sanpabloedc.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 5:48 PM

To: Matt Rodriguez <MattR@sanpabloca.gov>

Cc: Charles Ching <CharlesC@sanpabloca.gov>

Subject: SPEDC Board Director Renomination Request for January 2024 - 110223.pdf

CM Rodriguez, please find attached our memo notifying the City Council that one of the EDC board member
terms is expiring, and seeking renomination of that director. She wishes to continue in her board role and
EDC board leadership strongly support her.

If anything further is desired, please let me know.

I look forward to hearing the will of the Council.

Best regards,
Leslay

Leslay Choy (she/her), Executive Director

San Pablo Economic Development Corporation

510.215.3201 | Direct

510.215.3200 | Main

510.928.0186 | Cell

leslayc@sanpabloedc.org | www.sanpabloedc.org

1000 Gateway Avenue, First Floor, San Pablo, CA 94806
Office hours: Monday - Thursday, 8:00 AM to 6:30 PM

“There is always light, if only we’re brave enough to see it, if only we’re brave
enough to be it.” - Amanda Gorman, 20 January 2021
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